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Marchant, Robert

o

From: Bruhn, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2002 2:26 PM
To: Marchant; Robert

Subject: _ drafting...

Robert,

Rep. Gunderson would like to get the following bills from the 2001-2002 Legislative Session redrafted for the
2003-2004 Legislative Session: Assembly Bill 551 (as amended by Assembly Amendment 1). If you should
have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 266-3363.

Michael Bruhn
Rep. Gunderson’s office
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AN ACT to amelyf/l45.245 (7) (b) of the statutes; relating to: maximum

allowable grants under the private Sewage system replacement or

rehabilitation grant program.
= = =

-

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person who owns a failing private sewage system may
obtain a grant from the state for the purpose of replacing or rehabilitating the private
sewage system, if the person and the private sewage system satisfy specified criteria. '
With certain exceptions, the maximum cost allowable in determining the amount of
a grant is the cost of rehabilitating or replacing a private sewage system by the least
costly method@’) Currently, the installation of a holding tank may be one of the least
costly methods of rehabilitating or replacing a failing private sewage system.

This bill specifies that, with certain exceptions, the maximum cost allowable in
determining the amount of a grant is the cost of rehabilitating or replacing-a private
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sewage system by the least costly method, e#eRihan a :
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be A
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 145.245 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
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145.245 (7) (b) Except as provided in par. (e), costs allowable in determining

« 2 grant funding under this section may not exceed the costs of rehabilitating or

replacing a private sewage system by the least costly methods;%(%rvw

(END)
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From: Bruhn, Mike

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2002 10:10 AM

To: . LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB-1040/1 Topic: Maximum allowable grants under the private sewage system
replacement or

. It has been requested by <Bruhn, Mike> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB-1040/1 Topic: Maximum allowable grants under the private sewage system replacement
or '



